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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Mineral Update: featuring iolite Viking Compass stones; fluorite from Azusa; blue and 

pink spinel from Mahenge, and much more...

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
 
LARGE SPECIMENS 
- BIG Analcime, Natrolite, Aegirine, Serandite, Microcline Rhodochrosite, Polylithionite from 
Poudrette Quarry, Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada 
  
PLUS 
- Fluorite from Felix Mine, Azusa, California 
- Prehnite with Pectolite from Jeffrey Mine, Canada 
- Epidote from Green Monster Mountain-Copper Mountain area, Alaska 
- Herkimer Diamond on drusy Quartz from Area 51 Claim, Diamond Acres, New York 
- Pink Spinel and Blue Spinel from Mahenge, Tanzania 
- Topaz from Jos, Nigeria 
- Dioptase from Reneville, Republic of Congo 
- Hollandite in Quartz from Anketsaketsa, Madagascar 
- Quartz var. Smoky-Amethyst Quartz from Intergalactic Pit, Deer Hill, Maine 
- Chalcocite with Chalcopyrite-Bornite coating from Flambeau Mine, Wisconsin 
- Boleite on Anglesite from Amelia Mine, Boleo District, Mexico 
- Chalcoalumite from Grandview Mine, Arizona 
- Calcite with Palygorskite from Pend Oreille Mine, Washington 
- Cordierite var. Iolite (Viking Compass) from India 
- Herkimer Diamond from Middleville, New York 
- Elbaite Tourmaline (distorted S-shaped crystals) from Mount Mica Quarry, Maine 
- Adamite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 
- Amethyst (Cactus Quartz) from Boekenhouthoek area, South Africa 
- Celestine from Madagascar 
- Silver from Elura Mine, Cobar, Australia 
- Silver from Port Radium, Great Bear Lake, Canada 
- Silver on Calcite from Guanajuato, Mexico 
- Herkimer Diamonds from Hickory Hill Diamond Diggings, New York 
- Smoky Quartz from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Quartz with Dumortierite inclusions from Vaca Morta Mine, Boquira, Brazil 
  
NEW JERSEY CLASSICS 
- Prehnite pseudomorph after Anhydrite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Calcite twinned crystals over Stilbite from Moore's Station Quarry, New Jersey 
- Heulandite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Datolite with minor Heulandite from Prospect Park Quarry, New Jersey 
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- Quartz on Datolite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Heulandite, Laumontite, Prehnite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Calcite on Datolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 

 

  The newly posted items are online at:  
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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